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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Suzanne Brownless
Subject: RE: Docket 170057-EI - Hedging docket

Hi Suzanne, 
 
Per your request below, the contact information has been added/updated as appropriate.  Thank you 
for that information. 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Suzanne Brownless  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 170057-EI - Hedging docket 
Importance: High 
 
This is the contact info for the IOUs: 
 
TECO – James D. Beasley, Ausley McMullen, PO Box 391, Tallahassee, FL 32302, jbeasley@ausley.com - Added 
FPL – John T. Butler, Florida Power & Light Co., 700 Universe Blvd. (LAW/JB), Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420, 
John.butler@fpl.com - Updated 
Duke – Matthew R. Bernier, Duke Energy Florida, LLC, 106 East College Avenue, Suite 800, Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com - Updated 
Gulf – Russell A. Badders, Beggs & Lane, P.O. Box 12950, Pensacola, FL 32591, rab@beggslane.com - Added 
 
 
Please make these changes to the parties of record listings. 
Many thanks, 
Suzanne 
 
  
  
 
Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:43 AM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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To: Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: RE: Docket 170057-EI - Hedging docket 
 
Hi Suzanne, 
 
Per your request below, FPL, TECO, GPC, and Duke Energy have been designated as parties of record 
in Docket 170057.  To view the current contact information, please go to CMS, navigate to the Parties 
tab, and then view each of the items.  If anything needs to be changed, please advise.   
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Suzanne Brownless  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:36 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket 170057-EI - Hedging docket 
Importance: High 
 
Dorothy:  Please change the four investor-owned utilities - Florida Power & Light, Tampa Electric Company, Gulf Power 
Company and Duke Energy Florida, LLC from interested persons to parties of record.  If you need the contact info for 
each IOU please let me know.   
Thanks, 
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
 
 




